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Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Members of Alok Infrastructure Limited.

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Alok Infrastructure
Limited (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow
Statement and Statement of Changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hercinafter referred to as
“Ind AS financial statements™)

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit of Ind AS financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind
AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on these Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and
its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I.  As requited by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3
and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Fiow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

£) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2017 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164(2) of the Act,
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f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure B”’; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us

D

For NBS & Co

.
.

The Company does not have any pending litigations impacting its
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts as at 31st March, 2017 for which there were any material
foreseeable losses;

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund; and

The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the Ind AS financial
statements as regards its holding and dealings in Specified Bank Notes as
defined in the Notification S.0. 3407(E) dated the 8th November, 2016
of the Ministry of Finance, during the period from 8th November, 2016
to 30th December, 2016. Based on audit procedures performed and the
representations provided to us by the management we report that the
disclosures are in accordance with the books of account maintained by
the Company and as produced to us by the Management.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 110100W

NP

Devdas Bhat
Partner
Mem.No.: 048094

Place: - Mumbai.
Date: - 26" May, 2017
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i.

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to in in Para 1 ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our
Independent Auditors” Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2017,

Statement on Matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016:

@

(b

(c)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification
of major portion of fixed assets was conducted by the management during the
year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and nature of its business and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined
by us and based on the examination of mortgage deeds provided to us, we report
that, the title deeds of all immovable properties of land and buildings which are
freehold are held in the name of the Company as at balance sheet date. In respect
of immovable properties of land and buildings that have been taken on lease and
disclosed as fixed asset in the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements the lease
agreements are in the name of the Company.

ii. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, physical

iii.

iv.

verification of materials, stores and finished goods has been carried out by the
management at reasonable intervals, No material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of
account.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted
unsecured loan to one company covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Act which amounts to Rs.311.20 crores (Previous year Rs. 311.20 crore} is
outstanding as on 31% March, 2017. Accordingly —

(a) as per the information and explanation given to us, the terms and conditions of the

grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

(b) as per the information and explanation given to us, the loan given by the company

does not carry any interest and repayable on demand and hence clause (e) is not
applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

Page 4 of 9




NBS

Chartered

V.

vi,

vii.

& CO.

Accountants

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any Deposits from the public and hence the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules framed there under are not applicable.

We are informed that the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of Cost
Record under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us, the Company is not regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess
and other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us, there are no arrears of outstanding
statutory dues in respect of above as on the last day of the financial year for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable except as

mentioned below:
Particulars Amount (Rs. In Crores)
Service Tax 3.45
Value Added Tax 4.72
Central Sales Tax 0.01

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records
examined by us, there are no material dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise and Value added tax outstanding on
account of any dispute.

viii. According to information and explanation given to us and based on examination of the

ix.

records, the Company has defaulted in repayment of term loan of Karur Vysya Bank
amounting to Rs.82,08,614/- for a period of three months. The Company does not have
any dues to financial institution, government or debenture holders.

The Company has not raised money through initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and based on the documents and records examined by us on
an overall basis, the term loans obtained by the Company were applied for the purpose
for which the foans were obtained.

During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the
Company, and according to the information and explanation given to us and
representations made by the Management, no material fraud by or on the Company by
its officers or employees, has been noticed or reported during the year.

Page 5 of 9




" NBS & CO.

Chartered Accountants

xi. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial
remuneration in accordance with requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable,

xiii, According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

xiv, According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year.

xv. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with the directors or persons connected with him. Hence the provisions of Section 192
of the Act are not applicable,

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934, hence the provisions of paragraph 3 (xvi) of the Order are not
applicable.

For NBS & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 110100W

Devdas Bhat
Partner
Mem. No.: 048094

Place: - Mumbai.
Date: - 26™ May, 2017.
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE IND AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Referred to in Para 2 (f) ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our
Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2017.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Alok
Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit
of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

 financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of

the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness.
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Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statementis, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”

For NBS & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 110100W

Devdas Bhat
Partner
Mem No. 048094

Place: - Mumbai
Date: - 26" May, 2017.
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

. As At As At As At
Particul Note No.
arucutars ote Mo 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
{a} Property, Plant and Equipment 2 168,407,089 247,994,174 277,645,877
{b} Capital work-in-progress 3 - 193,264,631 193,264,631
{¢) Investiment Property 4 B,282,736,241 8,315,860,202 8,334,465,334
(d) Other Intangible assets 5 7,898,411 18,606,814 29,315,218
{e} Financial Assets
{i} Investments 6 988,910,796 963,367,623 939,466,653
(i) Loans 7 5,606,592 27,175,777 30,823,745
{f) Other non-current assets 8 189,867,131 189,322,131 187,992,131
9,644,426,260 9,955,591 352 9,992,073,589
(2) Current Assets
{3} Inventories 9 1,544,325,174 1,919,649,035 2,773,735,958
{b) Financial assets
{i} Trade receivables 10 21,388,341 632,464,920 84,657,865
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 11 4,611,915 21,732,882 155,426,797
{iv) Loans 12 14,648,662 3,115,031,259 1,542,466,700
(v} Others 13 791,938 475,249 1,219,705
{c} Current tax Assets (net) 14 42,565,640 144,186,388 195,401,233
{d} Other Current Assets 15 780,300,452 851,393,783 895,919,023
2,408,632,134 6,684,933 515 5,648,827,281
TOTAL ASSETS 12,053,058,393 16,640,524,867 15,641,800,870
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 16 500,000 500,000 500,000
(b) Cther equity 17 (5.727,169,617) (£,732,189,344} {673,594,072)
(5,726,669,617) (1,731,689,344) {673,094,072)
LIABILITIES
{1} Mon-current liahilities
(@) Financial liabilities
{i} Borrowings 18 14,345,480,319 13,287,558.601 11,887,234,084
(i} Other financial liabilities 19 191,186 191,186 10,766,570
(BY Provisions 20 245,237 (96,449} 524,078
{c) Deferred tax liabilities {net) 21 1,659,585,928 3,232,393,913 3,567,305,528
16,005,502,669 16,520,047,251 15,465,830,260
{2} Current Liabilities
{ay Financial liabilities
{i} Borrowings 22 1,350,000,000 1,354,735,349 277,659,813
(it Trade pavables 23 120,431,118 266,785,896 260,965,814
(iii} Other financial liabilities 24 162,987,423 131,332,216 174,282,845
{b) Other current liabilities 25 140,766,175 90,766,627 127,606,737
{c)} Provisions 26 40,625 8,546,873 8,549,473
1,774,225,341 1,852,166,961 849,064,682
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 12,053,058,393 16,640,524,867 15,641 800,870

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our attached report of e\ren—da.te
For NBS & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN No.110100W

Ve

Devdas Bhat
Partner
M. No. 48094

Place : Mumbai

pretr 26 MAY 2017

Dhruva Das Mall
(DIN: 03520970)

Sohanlal V. Shah
(DIN: ?,5013 3

i

i

Prasad B Keni
(DIN: 01167158}

For and on behalf of the Board

Director

Director

Director




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED £NDED 31 MARCH 2017

Year ended Year ended
Particui Note No.
Artlenfars ote e 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
INCOME
L Revenue from Operations 27 1,454,939 1,235,242,554
IL Qther Income 28 320,327,971 152,276,572
Total Income (I+EI) 321,782,910 1,387,519,526
I EXPENSES !
Cost of Materials consumed 29 232,317,041 736,618
furchase of Traded goods - 605,368,919
Changes In Inventories of finished goods, Stock-in- 30 375,323,851 854,886,923
Trade and wark-in-pbrocess
Employee Benefits Expense 31 5.346.0C08 11.237.658
Finance costs 32 1,223,674,575 1,096.433,716
Depreciation and Amortisation expense 35,995,755 46,863,931
Other Expenses 33 4,019,150,011 167,253,014
Total Expenses (IV) 5,891,807,251 2,781,940,779
v PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS & TAX {5,570,024,341) (1,394,461,253)
v Exceptional ltems - -
VI PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX (V-VI) (5.579.024,341) (1,394,461,253)
Vi1 Tax Expense
(1) Current Tax -
(2) MAT Credit Entitlement -
(3) Deferred Tax 1.573,498,935 335,208,514
(4) Excess Provision of income Tax in respeact of Previous -
vear witten back
Total tax expense 1,573,498,935 335,206,514
VIII {PROFIT (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (VII- (3.996,525,406) {1,059,254,.739)
Share of profit from associates (nat)
X |Profit / (10ss) From Discontinued Cperations - -
x Tax Expense Discontinuved Operations - -
XI PROFIT (LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - -
XII  |PROFIT / (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD (IX+XII) (3,996,525,406) {1,059,254,739)
XiI  |Other Comorehensive [ncome
A {i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 34 2,236,083 954,366
{ii) Income tax refating to items that wiil not ba 34 {590,550) (294,859)
reclassified to profit or loss
B (1) Ttems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(i} Income tax relating to items that will ba
reclassified to profit or loss
XIV  |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIIE + XIV) 3,994,980,273)|  (1,058,595,272}!
XV |BEamings per equity share (for continuing operatior):
{1} Basic
{2} Diluted
XVI |Eamirgs per equity share (for discentinued operation):
{1) Basic
{2) Dilutad
XV1l |Earning Per Share (for discontinted and corntinuing operation):
{1) Basic -
{2) Diluted -

See accompanying notes to the financial statement

Place : Mumbai

As per our attached report of even date

For NBS & Co.
Chartaered Agcountants
FRN No.110100W

Devdas Bhat
Pariner
M. No. 48094

For and on behalf of the Board

Dhruva Das Mall
(DIN: 03520970}

Sohanlal V. Sk
(DIN: 03p13423)

i

Shah

Prasad B Keni
(DIN: 01167158)

O =
S ey

Director

Director




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Statement of changes in equity for the period ended 31 March 2017

{Amounts in Indian Rupees)

A. Equity share capital

Particulars

- Amount {(Rs.)

Balance as on 1 April 2015 : 500,000
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as on 31 March 2016 500,000
Balance as on 1 April 2016 500,000
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as on 31 March 2017 500,000
B. Other equity :
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Revaluation Total
Capital Reserve Surplus / reserve
(Deficit) of profit
“oF loss

Balance at the beginning of the reporting 395,666,526 (2,533,303,973) 371,216,262 (1,766,421,185)
period as at 1 April 2015 as per Indian
GAAP

Ind AS Adjustments ‘ 1,464,043,374 {371,2156,262) 1,092,827,113

Balance at the beginning of the reporting 395,666,526 (1,069,260,599) - {(673,594,072)
period as at 1 April 2015
Total comprehensive income for the year -
- Profit or loss account ' (1,059,254,739) {1,059,254,739}
- Other comprehensive income 659,467 659,467
Balance as on 31 March 2016 395,666,526 (2,127,855,871) - {1,732,189,344)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
- Profit or loss account . (3,996,525,408) (3,956,525,406}
- Other comprehensive income 1,545,133 1,545,133
Balance as on 31 March 2017 395,666,526 (6,122,836,144} | - {(5,727,169,6817)




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2017

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

Year Ended
31-Mar-17

Year Ended
31-Mar-16

A1 Cash flow from operating activities:
Net Loss before tax -

Adiustments for:

Depreciation

Interest and Financial charaes (Net)
Interest Income

Sundry Balance Written Back

Rent Income

Provision for Impafrment

(Profit) / Loss on Sale Of Fixed assets
Finance Income on preferrence shares
Acturial Gain

Operatina profit before workina cap. chandes

Adiustments for:

Increase / {Decrease) in Liabllities & Provisions
(Increase ) / Decrease in Trade receivables
(Increase } / Decrease In Loans

fIncrease ) f Decrease in other Current assets
Increase / (Decrease) In Other Financial Liabiblity
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade pavable

{Increase ) / Decrease In Other Non Cutrent assets
{Increase ) / Decrease in Other Financial Current assets
{Increase) / Decrease in Inventories

Cash aenerated from oberating activitias

Income Tax paid (Net)
Net Cash (used) /Generated from oparating activities

B1 Cash flow from investing activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assat

Sundry Balance Written Back

Rent Income

Interest Income

Sale of Fixed Assets

Net cash Generated from investing activities
C1 Cash flow from financing activities:
Proceed frem Term Borrowinas

Interest Paid

Net cash Genarated / (Used) in financing activities

{5.570.024.341)

35,995,755
1.223,674.575
(11,309,562}
(280.644.,278)
{2,830.958)
251,933,141
(1.597.480)
(25.543,172)
2,236,083

{1,394,461,253)

46,863,931
1,096.,433.716.

259,042
{23,900,970}
954,366

(4,378,110,238}

41,834,987
611,076,578
3,120,951,782

(273.851,167)

90,989,246)
{547.807,054)
{1,472,936,042)

172,714,069 503,993
31,655,206
{146,354.778) 5,820,082
(545,000% (1,330,000}
{316.689}
375,323,861 854,086,923

(171,770.221)

1,526,502,513)

(171,770,221) {1,526,502,513)
(1,754,880) {1,553.455)
280,644,278 -
2.830.958 -
11,309,562 -
32,107,543 13,395,729
325,137,451 11,842,264

1,053,186.368
(1,223,674,575)

2,477,400,050
(1,096,433,716)

(170.488,207) 1,380,966,334

Net {decrease) /[ increase in cash & cash eguivalents {17,120,9686) {133,693,915)
FA+B+C]

Cash and cash equivalents at the beainning of the period 21,732,882 155,426,796
Cash and cash aquivatents st the end of the period 4,611,915 21,732,882
Net {decrease) / increase in cash & cash eguivaients (17,120.966) (133,693,915)

NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

As per our attached report of even date

For NBS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.1taioow

Devdas Bhat
Partner
M. No. 48094

Place : Mumbai

Dhruva DPas Mall
(DIN: 03520970}

Schanlal V.:Shah
(DIN: 03G 7’)
Prasm{B Keni

(DIN; 01167158)

1) Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents Include Cash and Bank Balances in Current & Fixed deposits Accounts.
2) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with the requiremants of Ind AS 7 - Statement Of Cash i
3) Previous year's figures have been regrouped / restated whereever necessary.

Director

Director

Director

Dated: P Y




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
NCTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

CORPORATE INFORMATION

'Alok Infrastructure Limited is a public Limited company domiclied in India and Incorporated under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having Registered office at Tower B, Peninsula Business
Park , G. K. Marg Lower Parel, Murmnbai- 400013. The company is engaged into Real Estate projects
and Retail.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the board of
_directors on 26 May 2017, '

NOTE 1 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Basis of preparation:

i) Compliance with Ind AS:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, hereinafter referred to as Ind AS.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared
its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133
of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

These are the company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS and
Ind AS 101 - First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’” {Ind AS 101) has been
applied. The transition has been carried out from Indian GAAP (IGAAP). An explaration of
how the transition to Ind AS has affected the reported balance sheet, profit or loss and
cash flows of the company is provided in note 1 {(w).

ii) Historical cost convention:

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
following:

a. certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;

b. assets held for sale - measured at lower of carrying amount, or fair value less cost to
sell;

c. defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;

iii) Recent accounting pronouncements

Standards issued but not yet effective:

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2017, notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of
Cash Flows’ and Ind AS 102, ‘Share-based Payment.’ These amendments are in accordance
with the recent amendments made by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) to IAS
7, 'Statement of Cash Flows’ and IFRS 2, ‘Share-based Payment,” respectively. The
amendments are applicable to the Company for accounting periods beginning on or after April
01, 2017,

Amendment to Ind AS 7:

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disciosures that enable users of
Financial Statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities,
including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of
a reconciliation between the opening and clesing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities
arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement.

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the
Financial Statements is being evaluated. ,
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Amendment to Ind AS 102:
Company does not have any impact on the Financial Statements on account of this
pronouncement. '

b) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

+ FExpected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycie
Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current

A liability is current when:

s It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

+ It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

« It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reparting period, or

+ - There Is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. The
operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents.

€} Revenue recognition:

i) Timing of recognition:

Revenue from construction contracts is recognised by adopting “Percentage Completion
Method”. It is stated on the basis of physical measurement of work actually completed at
the balance sheet date, taking into account contract price and revision thereto.

Revenue from sale of Goods is recognised when earned and no significant uncertainty
exists as to its realization. Sales are recognised on delivery of merchandise to the dealers,
when significant risks and rewards are transferred and no effective ownership control is
retained. Also refer 12 (b) below for stock correction policy.

Sales are net of discounts and sales returns, Value Added Tax and Sales Tax are reduced
from Turnover. Discounts Include Minimum Earnings Assurance (MEA) rebate given to the
customers. ‘

d) Income taxes:

Income tax expehse comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items
recognised directly in eguity or in OCIL.

. Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the
country where the company operates and generates taxable income. Current tax assets
and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set it off the
recognised amounts and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net
basis or simultaneously,
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Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss
as current tax. The company recognises MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent
that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. The
company reviews the "MAT credit entitlement’ asset at each reporting date and writes down
the asset to the extent the company does not have convmcmg evidence that it will pay
normal tax during the specified period.

. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences between
the tax base of assets and lizbilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

- When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

- Taxabie temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry
forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

- When the deferred tax assetf relating to the deductible temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority,

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside pi’ofit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss. Deferred tax Hems are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCI or directly in equity. .

e) Leases!:

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or
contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific
asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if
that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lessee:

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease
that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownershlp to the
company is classified as a finance lease.
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Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair
value of the leased asset or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum |lease payments.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
liability to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no
reasonable certainty that the company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term,
the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the
lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, uniess the payments are structured to increase
in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost
increase.

Company as a lessor:

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially ail the risks and rewards of
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating
lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless the
payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases or another systematic
basis is available. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease
term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recagnised as revenue in
the period in which they are earned.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership transfer from the company to the lessee. Amounis due from lessees under
finance leases are recorded as receivables at the company’s net investment in the leases.
Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods to reflect a constant periodic rate
of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

f) Property, Plant and Equipment

i) Tangible assets:
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and
equipment are stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acguisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the carrying amount of asset or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are incurred. Gains or
losses arising on retirement or disposal of assets are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and lLoss.

Stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised as property, plant and
equipment if they are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for
rental to others, or for administrative purposes and are expected to be used during
more than one period. Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended
use as on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as *Capital work-in-progress’.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:
Fixed assets are carried at their original cost of acquisition less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses. Cost comprises of all costs incurred to bring the
assets to their location and working condition and include al! expenses incurred up to
the date of launching new stores to the extent they are attributable to the new store.
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The advances paid for the acquisition and development of Land has been classified as
Advance For Capital Expenditure and has been grouped under Long Term Loans &
Advances as per the requirement of Schedule II1 to the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation is provided on straight line method in the manner specified in Part C of
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 The assets are depreciated from the month in
which they are capitalized.

Transition to Ind AS:

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to fair value property, plant and
equipment recognised as at April 01, 2015 and considered the same as the deemed
cost as per Ind AS. :

ii) Intangible assets:
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible Assets having finite useful life are amortised on the straight line method as
per following estimated useful life:

Asset category Estimated useful life
Computer software 6 years
Brands 10 years

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of intangible assets are
reviewed at each financial year end and any changes there in are considered as change
in estimate and accounted prospectively.

Intangible assets having indefinite useful life are tested for impairment at least once in
an accounting year regardless of indicators of impairment.

Transition to Ind AS:

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value
of all of its intangible assets recognised as at April 01, 2015 measured as per IGAAP as
the deemed cost as per Ind AS.

g) Investment Property:

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and
that is not in use by the Company, is classified as investment property. Land held for a
currently undetermined future use is also classified as an investment property.
Investment property is measured initially at its acquisition cost, including related
transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs and are carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Transition to Ind AS:

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value
of all of its investment properties recognised as at April 01, 2015 measured as per
IGAAP as the deemed cost as per Ind AS.

h) Impairment of fixed assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to assess if
there is any indication of impairment based on internal | external factors. An
impairment loss on such assessment will be recognised wherever the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of the assets is
net selling price or value in use, whichever is higher. While assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present value by using weighted
average cost of capital. A previously recognised impairment loss is further provided or
reversed depending on changes in the circumstances and to the extent that carrying
amount of the assets does not exceed the carrying amount that will be determined if
ne impairment foss had prewousty been recognised. = S
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i) Investments and other financial assets:

Classification:
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
i) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through Other
Comprehensive Income, or through profit or loss), and
ii) Those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on business model of the entity for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. For assets measured at fair value,
gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or Other Comprehensive Income.

For investments in debt instruments, it depends on the business model in which the
investment is held.

For investments in equity instruments, it depends on whether the Company has made an
irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at
fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.

Initial recognition and measurement:
financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
terms of the instrument.

Transaction Cost

Financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus/minus (in the case of financial
assets are not recorded at fair value through profit or loss) transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in Profit or Loss.

Subsequent measurement:
After initial recognition, financial assets are measured at;

i)  Fair value {either through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) or through profit
or loss {(FVPL)} or,
i)  Amortised cost

Debt instruments:
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the business model of the
Company for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset.

There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt
instruments:

Measured at amortised cost:

Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest, are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate
(EIR) method less impairment, if any, the amortisation of EIR and laoss arising from
impairment, if any is recognised in Profit or Loss.

Measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income {OCI):

Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both, selling financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income. Fair value movements are recognised in the OCI (net of taxes).
Interest income measured using the EIR method and impairment losses, if any are
recognised in Profit or Loss. On de-recognition, cumulative gain | (loss) previously
recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Profit or Loss.

Measured at fair value through profit or loss:
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A financial asset not classified as either amortised cost or FVOCI, is classified as FVPL.
Such financial assets are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value, including
interest income and dividend income if any, recognised as other income in Profit or Loss,

Equity instruments:

The Company subsequently measures all investments in equity instruments other than
subsidiary companies, associate company and Joint Venture Company at fair value. The
Management of the Company has elected to present fair value gains and losses on such
equity investments in Profit or Loss. Dividends from such investments continue to be
recognised in profit or loss as other income when the right to receive payment is
established. Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are recognised in Profit or Loss. Impairment losses {and reversal of impairment losses)
on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from cther changes
in fair value.

Investments in subsidiary companies and associate company:

Investments In subsidiary companies and asscciate company are carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the
carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down immediately to its
recoverable amount. On dispasal of investments in subsidiary companies and associate
company, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are
recognised in Profit or Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated
with its financial assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The
impairment methodeology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk. Note 44 details how the Company determines whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk. For trade and lease receivable only, the Company applies
the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires
expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of such receivables.

De-recognition:
A financial asset is de-recognised only when
i) The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
asset ,or
i} Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such
cases, the financial asset is de-recognised. Where the 'entity has not transferred
substantially ali risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is
nct de-recognised. Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is
de-recognised if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the
Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to
the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Financial liabilities & Equity instruments: _

i) Classification as debt or equity - Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
the Company are classified according te the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

ii) Initial recognrition and measurement - Financial liabilities are recagnised when the
Company becomes a party to the caontractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
liabilities are initially measured at the fair value,

iii) Subsequent measurement - Financiai liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Financial liabilities carried at fair
value through profit or loss is measured at fair value with all changes in_fair value
recegnised in Profit or Loss. : /;;'”'“'f'j_'{; P
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iv) De-recognition - A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation specified in
the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

j} Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as Derivatives, at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Fair-value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

+ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
+ In the absence of the principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset of
liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company. The fair
value of asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants wouid
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are. categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

o -Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted) markef prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

e Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

+ Level 3 - Vatuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

External Valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets such as certain items or
property, plant and equipment. For the purpose of fair value disclosure, the Company has
determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks
of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above,

k) Inventories:

a} ‘Stores and Construction Materials are valued and stated at lower of cost or net
realisable value. The FIFO method of inventory valuation is used to determine the cost.

Work-in-Progress on construction contracts reflects value of material inputs and
expenses incurred on contracts. :

b} Inventories are valued at lower of cost (on weighted average basis) and net realisable
value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary.
Cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location.




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

1) Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with bank and cther
short-term (three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liguid investments
that are readily convertible into cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

m) Trade receivable:

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value of the revenue. Subsequently, trade
receivables are stated at cost less provision for impairment, if any.

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company's established policy, procedures and
control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of the customer is
assessed and individual limits are defined in accordance with this assessment. Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored.

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) medel for measurement and recognition
of provision / loss allowance on the Trade receivabies.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure ECL on its
portfolic of trade receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically
observed default floating rates over the expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted
for forward-looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically observed default
rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal} recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in Profit or Loss under the head ‘Other expenses’.

n) Offsetting financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and
must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

o)} Derivatives and hedging activities:

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments to hedge its exposure to
movements in interest rates and foreign exchange rates. These are not intended for trading
or speculative purposes.

i} Financial assets or financial liabifities, at fair value through profit or loss

This category has derivative financial assets or liabilities which are not designated as
hedges. Although the Company believes that these derivatives constitute hedges from an
economic perspective, they may not qualify for hedge accounting under Ind AS 109,
Financial Instruments. Any derivative that is either not designated a hedge, or is so
designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109, is categorised as a financial asset or
financial liability, at fair value through profit or loss,

Derivatives not designated as hedges are recognised initially at fair value and attributable
transaction costs are recognised in net profit in Profit or Loss, when incurred. Subsequent
to initial recognition, these derivatives are measured at fair value through profit or loss and
the resulting exchange gains or losses are included in other income. Assets | liabilities in
this category are presented as current assets | current liabilities if they are either held for
trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months after the Balance Sheet date.
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p) Government Grants:

Grants, in the nature of interest subsidy under the Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme
(TUFs), are accounted for when it is reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be
made. The interest subsidy is reduced from the interest cost.

) Borrowings:

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or
loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the
establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down.

Borrowings are removed from the Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of
a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liahilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss as other income | (expense). Borrowings are classified as
current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

r) Borrowing costs:

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time
that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying
assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
barrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred, :

s} Provisions and contingent liabilities:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present |legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. These are reviewed at each
year end and reflect the best current estimate. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be
required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A
provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item
included in the same class of obligations may be smaill.

Provisions are measured at the present value of best estimate of the Management of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The
discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense,

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount cannot be made,

t) Employee benefits:

Short-term employee benefits:
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All employee benefits payable within twelve months of service such as salaries, wages,
bonus, ex-gratia, medical benefits etc. are recognised in the year in which the employees
render the related service and are presented as current employee benefit obligations within
the Balance Sheet.. Termination benefits are recognised as an expense as and when
incurred. Short-term leave encashment is provided at undiscounted amount during the
accounting period based on service rendered by employees. Compensation payable under
Voluntary Retirement Scheme is being charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the year
of settlement.

Other long-term employee benefits:

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the empioyees render the related service.
They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made
in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using
the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at
the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in profit or loss. The obligations are presented as current
liabilities in the Balance Sheet if the entity does not have an unceonditional right to defer
settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting period, regardiess of when the actual.
settlement is expected to occur.

Defined contribution plan:

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as contribution to Provident Fund,
Superannuation Fund, Employees’ State Insurance Corporation, National Pension Scheme
and Labours Welfare Fund are charged as an expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss
based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are
rendered by the employees. The above benefits are classified as Defined Contribution
Schemes as the Company has no further defined obligations beyond the monthly
contributions,

Defined benefit plan:

Gratuity:

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is computed on the basis of an actuarial
valuation by an actuary appointed for the purpose as per projected unit credit method at
the end of each financial year. The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in
respect of defined benefit pension and gratuity plans is the present value of the defined
benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on Government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in
employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur directly in Other
Comprehensive Income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of
changes in equity and in the Balance Sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resuiting from plan
amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service
cost.

u) Earnings per share:

Earnings per share (EPS) are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of Equity shares
outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the EPS is the net profit
for the period and any attributable tax thereto for the period. The treasury sharesare not
considered as outstandmg equity shares for computing EPS. 2 i




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

v) Critical estimates and judgements

Preparation of the Financial Statements requires use of accounting estimates which, by
definition, will seldom equal the actual results. This Note provides an overview of the areas
that involved a higher degree of judgements or complexity, and of items which are more
likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be
different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates
and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of
calculation for each affected line item in the Financial Statements. The areas involving
critical estimates or judgements are:

i) Estimation of useful life of tangible assets: Note 1(f)
i) Estimation of defined benefit obligation: Note 1 (t)

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may
have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

w) First-time adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2017, are the first the Company
has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For period up to and including the year ended 31
March 2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Accounting
standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS
applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2017, together with the comparative period data’
as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016, as described in the summary of significant
accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company’s opening
Balance Sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2015, the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS.
This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its IGAAP
financial statements, including the Balance Sheet as at 1 April 2015 and the financial
statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016.

Exemptions applied:

i. Business Combination exemption

The Company has applied the exemption as provided in Ind AS 101 on non-
application of Ind AS 103, “Business Combinations” to business combinations prior
to April 1, 2015 (the Transition date”), pursuant to which goodwill/capital reserve
arising from a business combination has been stated at the carrying amount prior
to the date of transition under IGAAP. The Company has also applied the
exemption for past combinations to acquisitions of investments In
subsidiaries/associates/joint ventures consummated prior to the Transition Date.

ii. Share-based payment transactions
Ind AS 101 encourages, but does not require, first time adopters to apply Ind AS
102 Share based Payment to equity instruments that were vested before the date
of transition to Ind AS. The Company has opted not to restate options vested
before April 1, 2015.

iii. Fair Value as deemed cost exemption
The Company has elected to fair value property, plant and equipment recognised
as at April 01, 2015 and considered the same as the deemed cost as per Ind AS.

iv. Investments in subsidiaries and associates
The Company has elected to measure investment in subsidiaries, joint.venture and
associate at cost. P 5;;“%«3{




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Exceptions applied:

i De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities exception
Financial assets and liabilities derecognised before 1 April 2015 are not re-
recognised under Ind AS. The Company has not chosen to apply the Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments de-reccgnition criteria to an earlier date. No significant were
identified that has to be assessed under this exception.

ii. Impairment of financial asset
The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS retrospectively
based on the facts and circumstances existing an transition date.




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financiai statements for the vear ended 31 March 2017

NOTE 2
PROPERTY.PLANT B EQUIPMENT
Particulars Air Conditioner Boreweil Computers & Electrical Factory Building Furniture & Motor Car Office Plant & Total
Pearipherals Fittings Building Fixtures Equipments Machinary
Gross block . .
Ag at 1 Aprll 2015 8,820,223 152,840 27,142,490 1,515,822 { 175,339,542 - 158,028,596 1,209,625 6,980,315 111,772,443 494,962,000
Additions durina the vear - - - - - - - - - - -
Deletlons during the vear - - - - - - 2,108,804 - - - 2,108,804
As at 31 March 2016 8,820,223 152,940 27,142,490 1,515,822 179,335,542 - 155,919,792 1,208,625 §,980,319 111,772,443 492,853,156
Additions durina the vear - - " - - 193,264.631 - - - - 193,264,631
Deletions during the vear - - 124,800 - - - 10,781,573 - 28,560 - 16,934,933
As at 31 March 2017 8,820,223 152,940 27,017,680 1,515,822 179,339,542 | 153,264,631 145,138,219 1,209,625 6,951,759 111,772,443 675,182,894
Accutnulated depreciation and amortisation
As at 1 April 2015 1,96B.659 36,182 20.759,482 646,591 41,281,120 - 114,764,776 562,179 2,426.999 34,830,135 217,318,123
Charae for the vear 650,899.00 4,823.00 €,025,857.00 275,257.00 | 5,464,813.00 - 3,007,482.00 | 347,537.00 | 4,325,654.00 9.,136,897.00 29,199,219
Depraclation on deietions - - . - - - 1.656.320 - - - 1,656,320
As at 31 March 2016 2.619,558 41,005 26.825.339 921,848 46.745.933 - 116.115.938 868,716 6.752,653 43,967,032 244,859,022
Charae for the vear 650.899 4,823.00 - 275,256.00 5,464,813 | 193,264.631 2,450.816 307.537 - €7,805,411 270,264,186
Depreciation on deletions - - 124,800 - - - 8.194.043 - 2B.560 w 8,347,403
Ag at 31 March 2017 3.270.457 45.828 26,700.539 1,197,104 52.210.746 | 193,264,631 1i0.412.711 1,177.253 §.724,093 111,772,443 506,775,805
Net carrving value
As at 31 March 2017 5,549,766 107.112 317,151 318,718 127,128,796 - 34,725.508 32,372 227.666 ~ 168,407,083
As at 31 March 2016 6,200.665 111,935 317.151 593,574 132.593.609 - 35.803.854 339.909 227,666 67.805.411 247,994,174
As at 1 Aprit 2015 £,853.564 116,758 6,343,008 869,231 138,058,422 - 43,263,820 647 446 4,583,320 76,542,308 277,645,877
Note: None of the Property, Plant & Equipment have been pledged as security for current or non-current borrowlngs.
The transfer of Capital WIP was made on 31.03.2017 hence no gepreclation is charaed for the vear.
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NOTE 3
CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Particulars Land Total

Gross block

As at 1 April 2015 193,264,631 193,264,631

Additions duzing the vear -

Deletions durina the vear -

As at 31 March 2016 153,264,631 193,264,631

Additlons during the vear - -

Transfers made to Property, Plant & Equipment

during the year 193,264,631 193,264,631

As at 31 March 2017 - -

Carrving value

As at 31 March 2017 - -

As at 31 March 2016 193,264,531 193,264,631

As at 1 April 2015 193,264,631 153,264,631

NOTE 4

Investiment property

Particulars tand Schooi Building Total
Gross block

As at I April 2015 8,136,759,729 216,226,785 8,352,986,514
Additions during the vear 1,553,465 - 1,553,465
Deletions during the year 13,202,289 - 13,202,289
As at 31 March 2016 8,125,110,905 | * 216,226,785 8,341,337,690
Additiens durina the vear 1,754,880 - 1,754,880
Deletions duzing the year 27,922,533 - 27,922,533
As at 31 March 2017 8,098,943,252 216,226,785 8,315,170,037
Accumulated depreciation and amortisation .

As at 1 April 2015 - 18,521,180 18,521,180
Charae for the vear - 6,956,308 6,956,308
Depreciation on deletions - - -
As at 31 March 2016 - 25,477,488 25,477,488
Charae for the vear - 6,955,308 6,856,308
Depreclation on deleticns - - -
As at 31 March 2017 - 32.433.7%6 32,433,796
Net carrving value .

As at 31 March 2017 8,098,943,252 183,792,989 8.282,736,241
As at 31 March 2016 8,125,110,805 150,749,297 8,315.860,202
As at 1 April 2015 8.136,759,729 197.705,605 8,334,465,334

A charge is created on part of land for sanction of Bank loans (working capital Loan) Procured by Alok

Industries Ltd. aggregating Rs. 2,338.75 Crores (Previous period Rs. 2,358.18 Crores).

A charge is created on part of land for sanction of Bank loans (Shori term Loan) Procured by Alok
Industries Ltd. aggregating Rs. 75,50 Crores (Previous period Rs. 75.50 Crores).

For Iavestment property existing as at 1 April 2015 (i.e. on date of

transitlon to Ind AS), the Company has used Indian GAAP carrying value

Reconcillation of fair value;

Particulars

Investment
oron had

Fair value as at 1 April 2015
Falr vaiue difference

Fair value as at 31 March 2016
Fair value difference

§,136,759,729.00
(11,648,824}

8,125,110,905.00
(26,167,653}

8.098,943,252.00

Investment
|nronarty - Land

Total

197,705.605.00
(6.956.308)

190,749,297.00
{6,956.308)

183,792,989.00

8,334,465,334.00
{18,605,132)

8.315,860.202.00
{33,123,961)

B,282.736,241.00

Fair value as at 31 March 2017

NOTE 5
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Particulars Computer Brands ‘Total
Software
Gross block .
As at 1 Agril 2015 57,009,605.00 24,182,893.00 81,192,498
Adgitlons during the vear - -
Deletions during the vear - -
As at 31 March 2016 57,009,605 24,182,893 81,192,498
AddItlons durina the year - - -
Deletions durina the year - - -
As at 31 March 2017 57,009,505 24,182,893 81,152,498
Accumulated depreciation and amortisation
As at 1 April 2015 38,979,737.00 12,897,543.00 51,877,280
Charge for the vear 8,564,187.00 2,144,217.00 10,708,404
Degpreciation on deletions - - -
As at 31 March 2016 47,543,924 15,041,760 62,585,684
Charae for the vear 8.564,187 2,144,216 14,708,403
Depreciation on deletions - - -
As at 31 March 2017 56,108,111 17,185,976 73,294,087
Net carrving value
As at 31 March 2017 901,494 6,996,917 7.898.41%
As at 31 March 2016 9,465,681 9,141,133 18,606,814
As at 1 April 2015 18,025,863 11,285,350 29,315,218




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31-MAR-2017

a) Investments in Eouity Instruments

In Subsidiary Companies - Unguoted (Tradel

Afok Industries Internaticnal Ltd.

[50,008 (previous year 50,000} Equity Shares of 4SD 1/- each]

Less: Provision

Particulars Friday, March 31, 2017
NOTE &
INVESTMENTS

Thursday, March 3, 2016

Tuesday, March 31, 2015

Grabal Alek International Limited
50,025 (pravious year 50,025)Equity Shares of HSD 1/- each]

Less: Provision

In Associates- Unguoted (Trada)

Alspun Infrastructure Uimited

{3,00,000 ( previous year 1,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs,10/-|
eachi

Ashford Infotech Private Limited

[25,00,000 (Previous year 25,060,600} Equity Shares of Rs.10/-
eachl

b} Investment in Praference sharas

Ashford Infotech Private Limited

15,08,000 (Previous year,5,00,000) Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 16/- eachi

Alspun Infrastructure Limited

[22,65,00¢ (Pravious year,22,65,000) Redeemable Preferenc
Shares of Rs, 10/- & premium 314,30 each] !
Grabal Alok International Limited

[1,48,95,622 (Previous year 1,48,95,022) Redeemable Preference
Shares of USD 1/- eacht

Less:. Provision

255,306,193

127,302,624

693,444,561

{693,444.561)

2,541,500 2,541.500 2,541,500
(2.541,500) (2,543,500 (2.541,560)
2,542,771 2,542,771 2,542,771
(2.542,771) {2,542.771) {2,542, 771}
90,734,573 90,734,973 90,734,973
515,557,005 515,567,006 515,567,006

238,261,812

118,802,832

693,444,561

222,313,237

$10,851,437

€93,444,561

(693,444 551)

(693,444 561}

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Capltal Advances

189,867,131

TOTAL 988,910,796 962,367,623 939,466,653
NOTE 7

NON CURRENT LOANS

Panosits

Unsecusad Considered Good - 27175777 30,823,745
Others Considered as Doubtful 27.195.777 - -
Less: Provision for Depaslts {20,569,185) - ~

. 6.606,592 - -
TOTAL 6,606,592 27,175,777 30,823,745
NOTE 8

189,322,131

187,952,131

Construction project

1,504,995%,897

TOTAL 189,867,131 189,322,131 187,992 131
NOTE 9

INVENTORIES .

LConstructian Work in Proaress 31,400,564 405,698,076 405,698,976
Finished Goods 7,925,113 8,951,061 67,957,780

1,504,999,897

2,304,080,102

TOTAL

1,544,325 174

1,919,649.035

2,773,735,958

Constritetion Project Incfudes s, 64.60 crores Secured by first cha
on ene fleor of Peninsula Business Park for security of demand loa

rge on three floors of Peninsy

la Business Park and Rs. 51.59 crores secured by second charge
ns obtained by Alok industries Ltd,

NOTE 10
TRADE RECEIVAELES
Unsecuired, considered Good

DGoubtful
Less :Prevision For Doubt Debts

21,388,341

742,746,350
(742,746,350)

632,464,920

136,972,537
(136,972,537}

84,657,865

60,299,308

(60,239,308}

TOTAL

213883471

632,464 926

B4,657 865

i
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NOTE 11
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash oa Hand 36,411 215,163 62,359
Bank Balances :
a) Witk Scheduled Banks ¢
- In Current Accounts 2,355,504 19,297,719 153,144,439
- In Fixed Depasit Accounts 2,220,900 2,220,000 2,220,000
TOTAL 4,611,915 21,732,882 155 426,757

Details of Specified Bank Notes {SBN) held and transacted during the period 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 as provided

in the table below:

Particulars SBNs Other Denomination Notes Fotal
Closing ¢ash in hand as on 8 November 2016 . 201,123.00
Add: Parmitted receipts 5G,000.00 50,000.00
Less: Permitted payments - -
Less: Amount deposited in banks {Denomination of Rs,
1006/Rs, 500} 34,000.00 50,000,006 84,008.00
Closing ¢ash in_hard as on 30 December 2016 - 167,123.00

NOTE 12
LOANS - CURRENT

toans to Refated Parties
Unsecured, considered aood
Less : Proviston

3,126,670,644
(3,112.021,981)

3,115,031,259

1,542,466,700

3,115,031,259

1,542,466.700

C) Recancilation of Equity shares cutstanding at the beginning &
at the end of the ceriod,

No. of Shares

14,648,652
TOTAL 14,648,662 3,115,031,259 1,542,466,700
NOTE 13
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Interest Recelvable on Denosit 777,880 777,880 639,076
Subsidv Recelvable 6,364,488 5,364,488 7,007,278
Export Incentives Receivable 21,431 21,531 21,431
Loans to Staff 14,058 340,155 580,629
Less: frovisfon for Subsidy Receivable {6,364,488) (7.007,284) (7,007,278}
Less:Provislon for Export Incentives Receivable {21,431) (21,431) {21,430}
TOTAL 791,838 475,249 1,219,705
NOTE 14
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET}
Advance Tax & TDS 42,565,640 144,185,368 195,401,233
TOTAL 42 565,640 144,186,388 195,401,233
NOTE 15
OTHER CUFRRENT ASSETS
Advance With Excise Deat. (Own) 9,906,398 1,595,853 1,595,853
Advance ta Credltors 118,856,738 187,797,604 221,875,558
Advance to Others 651,537,326 662,000,326 672,377,395
Prepald Expenses - - 69,817
TOTAL 780,300,452 £51,393,783 835,919,023
NOTE 16
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised !
8,80,50,000 ({Previous perjod 8,80,50,000) Equity shares of 880,500,000 880,300,060 860,508,000
Rs.19/- each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 1
Equlty Share Capital
50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fufiy pald 560,000 500,000 500,000
{Out of the above, 600 fully pald equity shares are heid by tha
holding Company Alok Industries Ltd through declaration of|
benelicial interest as per Section 89 of Compantes Act, 2013 and
49,400 equlty shares are held by the holding Cempany - Alek
TnAduneklac 1 imikadl
A) No, of Shares held by Holding Cempany 49,4110 49,400 49,400
Na, OF Shares held by Holding Company through declaration of 600 600 600
benefictal Interest by directors of the Cornpany as per Sectlon 89 ,
nf Camnaanies At 7013
TOTAL 50,000 50,000 50,000
B) Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more:
than 5 percent shares specifying the number of shares held.
Alok Industries Ltd 49,400 49,400 43,400

Ha, of Shares

No. of $hares

At the beainnina of the period 50,000 50,000 50,000
Essued during the peried - - -
Oustanding at the end of the period 50,000 50,000 50,000




NOTE 17
OTHER EQUITY

Capital Reserve
Revajuation Reserve
Surplus f {deficit} in Statement of Profit & Loss

Openina Baiance
ADD: TND AS AD)

395,666,026

371,216,262

{2,499,072,132)

395,666,526

371,215,262

{1.440,476,860)

395,666,526

371,216,262

(788,725,180)

BORROWINGS -NON CURRENT

Term Loans, Unsecured
From Heldiaa company

14,318,423,512

Less: Lass during the year {3.994,980,273) {1,058,595,272) (651,751,680}

Add: Revatuation Reserved Utilised

Less: adiusted aoainst Revaluation Reserve - -
(6,494,052, 405) {2,499,072,132) {1,440,476,860)

TOTAL (5,727,169,617} (1,732,189,344) {673,594,072}

NOTE 1B

13,260,501,794

11,860,177,277
27,056,867

131,8687,234,084

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- NON CURRENT

From Subsidiary company 27,056,807 27,056,807
TOTAL 14,345,480,319 13,287,558,601
NOTE 19

Deposits Received , Unsecured 191,186 191.186 16.766.570
TOTAL 191,186 191,186 10,766,570
NOTE 20
PROVISIONS
Provision For Gratuity & Leave Encashment 245.237 (96,449} 524.078
TOTAL 245,237 (96,449) 524,078
NOTE 21
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Deferred Tax Liability (DTL}
Property, plant & equipment and intangible assets other than land 17,658,849 35,062,486 36,829,814
tand 2.2682,005,460 2,289,561.387 Z,301.05%.532
Investinent tn associate- alspun 27,728,107 27,728,107 27,728,107
Investment in assodate- ashford 151,585,205 151.285.205 151.585,205
Loan from Alak Industries 795.438,010 1.135,434,484 1,441,956.542
3.274,415.630 3.640,371,669 3,859,169,200
Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)
Pravision for aratuitv& Leave Encahsment 79,413 62,394 254,940
Prav for Deposits & Advance aiven 6.408.719 - -
Provision for subsidv recelvable 6,622 &.622 6.622
Provision for Export Incentives Receivable 1,966,627 2,165,251 2,165,249
Provisien for deubtful debls 1.158%,123.414 42,324,514 18.632,486
Provision for imoalrment {bullding) 59,718,771 - -
Dim In:the value of Investments 215,845,409 215,845,405 215,845,409
redeemable Preferrence shares-ashferd 123,459,036 128.725.75¢ 133.653.860
redeemable Preferrence shares-alsoun 16,221 68% 18,847 816 21,365,106
1.614,829.702 487,977,756 391,863,673

Total Deferrad Tax Liabilities !Netl

{1,659 585 928}

{3,232,393,913)

{3,567,305,528)

NOTE 22
BORROWINGS- CURRENT

Loans & advances from Others

Secured Lozns

Loane & advances from Financial Banks

16,75% Secured Non Conv, Debentures

{(Secured against Bth fioor of Peninsula Business Park and 1st,
2nd and 7th Floor of Ashford Canter - Stock in trade}

Loans & advances from Related Parties

550,000,000

800,000,000

550,000,000

804,735,340

250.000.600

17,659,813

1,350,000,000

277,659,813

hypothecated In favor of Axis bank.

TOTAL 1,354,735,349
Notat i

Loans & Advances from Financial Banks includes 'oan solely obtained from Axis Bank. This loan is secured by hypothecation by way of first charge on entire
current assats & subservient charge basis on the casdhflow generated from the sale of residential units in ‘Ashford Royale’. All Movable Propetties are aisg




HOTE 23
TRADE FAYABLES

Trade Pavables

128,431,118

266,785,896

260,965,814

Sundrv Balance Written Back

280,644,278

TOTAL 320,327,971 152 276,572
NOTE 29
COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Constiuction (Civil) Charges - 736,618
YAT Refund (3,369,825} -
Purchase Of Other Buitdina Material 65,863,172 -
Purchase Of Stee| 166,823,694 -

T 233,317,041 736,618

NOTE 30 |
CHANGE IN STOCK OF FINISHED GOODS AND PROCESS
STOCK

Closing Stock as on 31,03.2017
Process Stock

(Finished Goods

Censtruction Project

Less ; Opening Stock as on 01.04,2616
Process Stock

Finished Goods

_{Constructlon Proiect

31.40G,164
7,925,113
1,504,939,897

(405,698,076

(8,951,961}
(1.504,599,897}

405,658,076
8,951,061
1,504.999,897

{405,698,076)
(67,957,780}
(2,300,080,102)

TOTAL

{375,323,861)

{854,088 523)]

TOTAL 120,431,118 286,785,896 260,965,814
NOTE 24
GTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt from Bank 40,463,194 1,519,747 116,376,274
Temporaty overdrawn bank balance 14,306,155 18,616,351 48,054,612
Creditors for Capltal ooeds 300,000 8,505,910 5,805,910
Creditars For Cthers 16,650,521 12,850,138 4,045,049
Interest Accrued Buk Not Due 91,267,552 - -
TOTAL 162,987,423 131,332 216 174,282,845
NOTE 25
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ,
Advance Received from Customers 106,365,355 42,836,898 69,3i4.538
Creditors Fer Statutary Liabilities 34,400,821 47,929,729 58,292,199
TOTAL 140,766,175 941, 765,627 127,606,737
NOTE 26
PROVISIONS
Provision for Gratuity and compensated absences 11,764 298,372 300,872
Other Provision 28,861 8,248,501 8,248,501
TOTAL . 40,625 8,546,873 8,549,473
Particulars For the Year ended For the period ended

' 31 Mar 2017 31 Mar 2016
NOTE 27
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Income From Construction Activity - 623,486,551
Sale of products  [Net of raturns? 1,454,935 611,756,403
Less: Sales Tax / Value Added Tax - -
TOTAL 1,454 839 2,235,242 954
NOTE 28
OTHER INCOME
Interest From Bank FDR - 139,838
Other Misc Receipt - 531.829
Rent Recelved 2.820,858 111,936,516
Interest From Other 11,309,562 15,767,419
Finance Income on preference shares 25,543,173 23,900,570




NOTE 31
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries. Waces and Bopus 2,511,300 10,805,775
Cortribution to Providead Fund and Other Funds 2,527,478 381,115
Emplovess Welfare Expenses 307,230 0768
TOTAL 5,346,008 11,237,658
NOTE 32

FINANCE COST

Interest On Late Pavment 1,921,709 -
Interest On Term Loan (Kvb) 14,408,447 14,406,773
Interest On Non Convert, Debentures - 15,235,102
Interest From Other - {124,270
Interest On Pemand Loan 107.032,203 74,935,349

Interest To Others

£,100,312,215

991,980,771

TOTAL

1,223.674,575

1,096,433,7156

NOTE 33

OTHER EXPENSES

Business Promotion Expenses
Cornmission Cr Brokeraae On Sales
Cammunication Expenses
Conveyante Expenses

Hlectricity Expenses

Fees Rates & Taxes

Frelath Coolie & Cartage

Pravision for Impalrment OF Assets
Insurance Charaes

Leaal & Profession Fees

Auditors’ Remuneration
~ Audit Fees

« Tax Audit Fees

- Certification

Loss On Sale Of Assats

Parchase Of Stores

Rent

Repairs & Maintenance

Security £xpenses

Taxation

Travellina Exoenses

Prov, for bad and doubtful debts

Provision For Deferrad Tax

Exchange Rate Diff,

Advertisement

Provision for Subsidy Receivable

Misc, Exp

[Miscelianecus Expenses includes Bank Charges, Prating and
Stationary,Motor Car £xp, Vehicle Exp, Telephone Exp etc}

252,000 334,645
33,654 -
24,048 109.887
19,014 -

765,641
109,731 17,359,255
49,708 438,757
251,833,141 -
285,358 553,478
1.109.698 5.274,126
656,060 653,000
106,000 100,000
750,000 750,000
1,597,480 259,042
- 117,820
- 2,968,403
22,785,197 38,29%,837

158,765 232,218
11,445 -
19,856 248,624

3.738,535,987 -
1,066,500 -
407,527 99,541,282

TOTAE 4,019,150,G11 167,253,014
NOTE 34

Othar Comprehensive Income

Remeasurement on account of actuarial nain'/ loss 2,236,083 954,366
Deferred tax on same ’ (690,950} (224,899}
TOTAL 1,545,133 658,467

T
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

fAmounts in Indian Rupees)

Mote 35: Fair vaiue of financial assets and liabilitias

Set out below, is 3 comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments that are recognised in the

financial statem=ants,

Sr. Particuiars
No.

Carrying value

31 March 2017

3% March 2016

1 April 2015

Financial Asset

fa} |Carried at amortised cost

(0 |investment in preference shares
(i} |Trade receivable *

(it} [Security deposits

(iv) |Loans to related parties

{v) |Other receivables

{vwi) |Cash and cash eguivalent *

Financla] Liabilities

a} |Carried at amortised cost
(i} |Borrowings

(i |Trade pavable *

(lii} |Security deposits

(v} |Other pavables

382,608,817
21,388,341
6,606,592
14,648,662
791,938
4,611,915

357.065.644
632,464,920
27,175,777
3,115,031.259
475,249
21,732,882

333,164,674
84,657,865
30,823,745

1,542,465,700
1,219,705
155,426,797

15,750,249,668
120,431,118
151.186
108,218,074

14,752,230,058
266,785,896
151.186
21,396,108

12,329,324,783
260,965,814
10,766,570
9.851,959

The carmying ameount of financial assets and financiai llahiiities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonabile approximation of their
fair values since the Coempany does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventuaily be received
or settled.

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets cor financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data avaifable. In addition, the
Company intermnally reviews valuations, inciuding Independent price validation for certain instruments. Further, in other instances, Company retains
independent pricing vendors to assist in corroborating the valuations of certain instruments.

The fair value of the finarcial assets and Habilities are included at the ameunt at which the instrument that would ba received to sefl an asset or paid to
transfer liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
* The company has net disclosed the fair values of trade payables, trade receivabies, cash and cash equivalents, because their carrying amounts are
reasonable approximation of fair value.

tong-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables/borrowings are evaluated by the company based on parameters such as interest rates, individual
crediworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken into account for the
expected credit fosses of these receivables. As of reporting date the carrying amounts of such receivables, net of aliowances are not materially different from
their calculated fair values,




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to financial statemeants for the vear ended 31 March 2017
fAmounts in indlan Rupees)

Note 36; Flnancial rfisk management poficy and obiectives

The key objective of tha Company’s caplial management Is to ensure that it malntains a stable capital structure with the focus on total equity to upheid
Investor, creditor, and customer confdence and to ensure future devalopment of its business. The Company Js focused on malntalning a strong equity base to
ensure indzpendence, security, as well as financial 8exibility for petentlal future borrowings, If required without impacting the risk profile of the Campany.

Company’s principal financlal liabliitles, comprise borTowlngs from banks, trade payables and secutity deposits, The main purpese of thase Rnanclat Habliities is
to finance Company's operations . Company's principal financlal assets indude investraents, securty deposlt, , trade and other receivables, deposits with
banks and cash and cash equivalents, that derlva directly fram its operations.

Company Is exposed to market risk, credit risk and ilquidity Hsk. "

i) Market risk

Market risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flaws of a financlal Instrument will fuctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises
three types of risk knterest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as equity price tisk and commodity risk. Financlat instruments affected by market
risk inciude borrowings, trade and other payables, Investments, securlty deposit, trade and other recelvables, etc,

“The sensitivity analysis in the following sectlons relate to the position as at 31 March 2617 and 31 March 2016. The sensitivity of the relevant Income
statement ltem is the effect of the assumad changes in respective market risks. The sensitivity analyses have been prepared on the basls that the amount of
nat debt, the ratio of fixed to Roating interest rates of the debt, praportion of finandizl instruments in forelgn curencies are all constant at 31 March 2017, -

The analyses exclude the Impact of movements in market vadables en: the camrying vafues of gratulty, cther post retirement obligations and provisicns
Company's activitles expose It to variety of financial risks, including effect of changes in forelgn currency exchange rate and interest rate.

b3 Interest rate risk
Interest sate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Fows of a financlal instrument will fuctuate because of changes In maiket Interest rates. At the
reperting date the interest rate profite of the Company's interest bearing financiai instruments ara foliows: .

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 Aorii 2015
Variable rate borrowinas
Term loan frem banks 40,463,194 91,919,747 116.376.274
Loans repavable on demand 800,000,000 804,715,348 -

‘The Company Is exposed to debt ebligations with variable interest rates. Accordingly, Interest rate sensitivity disclesure Is applicable and disclosed below:

Particulars 2017 2016
(In IHRY fIn INR)Y,
Tmpact an profit after tax or
equity
Increase by 70 basis points -4,065,320.47 -4,337,120.70
Decrease by 70 basis points 4,065,320.47 4,337,120.70
i} Credik risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations urder a financlal Instrument or customer contract, leading to a Fnancial loss, The Company
is exposad to oedit risk from s operating activities (primarlly trade receivables) and from jts financing activitles, Incloding depasits with banks and financial
institutions, forelgn exchange transactions and othar financial Instruments,

Customer credlt risk is managed as per Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating ta customer credit risk managemant,

An impairment analysis Is performad at each reporting date on an Individual basis for major clients. In additlon, a targe number of miner receivables are
grouped into homogenous groups and assessed For impairment collectively. The caloulation is based on exchange losses historical data.The Company
evafuates the concentration of risk with respect to trade recejvables as low, a5 its customers are Tocated in several jurisdictions and Industries and operate in
largaly independent markets,

b1 Financizl instr ts and cash d it.

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial Institutions Is managed by the Company's treasury department in accerdance with Company’s policy.
Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit imits assigned to each counterparty. Company menitars rating,
credit spreads and financial strength of its counter parties. Company monitors ratings, credit spread and financlal strength of its counter parties, Based on
angoing Campany adjust It's exp to various counterparties.




iii) Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk Is the Hsk that the Company may not be able t meat its present and future cash flow and coflatersl ebligations without incurring unacceptabla
. losses, Company’s objective Is to, at all time mafntain optimum levels of liquidity to meet Its cash and collatera| requirements, Company closely monltors s
liquidity posttion and deploys a robust cash management system, Tt malntalns adequate sources of financlng Inciuding overdraft, debt from domestic banks at
optimised cost. Campany enjoys strong access to domestic and internatlonal capitat market across debt, equity and hybrids,

The table summarises the maturtv profle of aroun's Rnanclat llabilites based on contractual undiscounted pavments

As at 31 March 2017

Partlculars Camying amount On demand less than 6-12 months 1-2 years >2years Total
6 rianths
Interest bearina boirowinas B40,463,194.20 § B40,462,194,20 840.463,194,20
Cther ltabiliies 14,345.671,504.16 191.185.63 14,345,480.318,52 14,345,671.504,16
Trade and other pavable 933,725,521.97 120:431.118.38 | 363.790,403.79 550.000.000.0¢ 433.771.521.97

As of 31 March 2018

Particulars Carrying amount ©n demand Less than & 6-12 Months 1-2 years »2 years
months

Total

Interest bearina bormovinas 8§95.655,095.91 | BY6,655,095.91
Other llabiifties 13.287,749,786.74 191.165.63 13.287.558.601.11

896.655,095.91
13.287.742.786.74
545.964 991 87

Trade and other navable 8456,964,291.87 266,785.896.00 130.179,095.87 550.000.CC0.90




ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LEMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

(Amounts in Indian Rupees)

Note 37 : Impairment of financial assets; Expected credit loss

" Provision for expected credit loss

Particulars Rating in Words Rating in |Rules
Numbers .
a) Related party Standard 0.30%, 0.44%, 3.92%, 4.72% , 7.23% and 30.20% based
on ageing from due date 0-90, 91-180, 181-365, 366-730,
731-1095, 1095 and above?
b) Generai Parties Standard 2 0.30%, 0.44%, 3.92%, 4.72% , 7.23% and 30.20% based
on ageing from due date 0-90, 91-180, 181-365, 366-730,
731-1095. 1095 and abovel
c) Parties where in past write off is Sub-standard 3 0.31%, 0.46%, 4.11%, 4.95% , 7.57% and 31.564% based
done on ageing from due date 0-90, 91-180, 181-365, 366-730,
731-1095. 1095 and above}
d) Parties affected due to present Econormnic 4 0.32%, 0.48%, 4.30%, 5.17% , 7.91% and 33.08% based
economic situations on ageing from due date 0-90, 91-180, 181-365, 366-730,
731-1095, 1095 and above) and additional provision on case
ko cade hasig .
e) Partfes has raised some dispute Disputed 5 100% for disputed amount for that bill / bitls
on any bill /bills i
f} Parties informing their in ability Poor
due to financial stress 6 100% provision Irrespective of ageing buckets
As at 31 March 2017
Reconciliation of loss provisian
Trade receivables Others
Loss aliowance 60299308 705557541
as at 1 April
2015
Changes in loss 76673229 &
allowance
Loss allowance 136972537 705557547
as at 31 April
2016 :
Changes in loss 605773813 3131948371
allowance .
Loss allowange 742745350 3837505918
as at 31 April
2017

FRHN
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ALOK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
(Amounts in Indian Rupees)

Note 38: Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital , share premium and all other equity reserves. The
prirmary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value,

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financiat covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
sharehoiders or issue new shares. Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Tha
Company Inciudes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, exciuding

discontinued operations.

Particulars 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Loans and borrowings 15,655,480,319 14,642,293,950 12,164,893,897
Trade pavables 120,431,138 266,785,896 260,965,814
Other financial liability 163,178,508 131,523,402 185,049,415
Less: Cash and cash equivaients 4,611,915 21,732,882 155,426,797
Net debt 15,974,478,129 15,018,870,366 12,455,482,329
Eauity -5,726.,669,617 -1,731,689,344 -673,094,072
Capital and net debt 10,247,808,512 13,287,181,022 . 11,782,388,256
Gearing ratio 155.88% 113.03% 105.71%




NOTE 39 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 20i4-15
Contingent liabilities
i} Other Legaf Cases { Matter Subjudice }
Peninsulz Land limited 20,943,147 - .
(A winding up petitipn has been filed in the Hon'ble High
Court, Bombay for recovery of electricity dues.
Shreeji Textlle Traders. 1,713,971 - »
{A winding up petition has been filad in the Hen'bls High
Court, Bombay for recovery of dues in connection with
supply of MS plates, MS Aqngles MS Beams}
Peninsiia Land Limited 523,002,584 - -
(Arbitration procesds initiated by PLL before the Tribunal
towards VAT, ITFS and other relatad liabiities.)
(b) Guarantees excluding financial guarantees - - -
Other money for which the company is contingentiy
fc) liable
545,659,702 - ~
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Remuneration to Auditors
Statutery Auditors :
a) Audit Fees 750,000 750,000
b) Tax Audit Fees 115,000 115,000
c} VAT Audit Fees
d) Limited Review
e} Certification services 34,500 829,126
d) Other services
8} Expenses reimbursed
Sub total 895,500 1,694,126
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Eatning per Share { Basic )
a) Profit for the vear before tax {5,570,024,341) (1,354,461,253)
Less : Atiributable Tax thereto 1,573,458,935 335,206,514
Profit after Tax {3,995,525,406) (1,059,254,739)
Welghted average number of equity shares used as
b}  denominator 50,000.00 50,000,090
<) Basic earaing per shara of nerinal vetue of Rs 10/- each (79,931) (21,185}

Employee Benefits :

Defined Contribution Plans:

Amaunt of Rs.53,46,008/- {Rs. 1,12,37,658/-) is recognised as an expense and included in "Employees benefits expense® in the Profit and Lass Statement.

befined Benefit Plans:

a) The amounts recognised in Balance Sheet are as follows:
As at 31 March
2017 As at 31 March 2016
Particulars Gratutity Plan Gratutity Blan
(Funded) {Funded)
Amaount to be recognised in Balance Sheet
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 257,001 3,496,704
Less: Fair Value of Pian Assats 3,464,724 3,294,778
Amournt to be recogpised as Fability or (asset) {3,207,723) 201,326
b) The amounts recognised in the Profit and Loss Statement are as follows:
R 2016-17 2015-16
Particulars Gratutity Plan Gratutity Plan
{Funded} (Funded}
1 Current Service Cost 23,508 303,212
2 Acquisition (gain)/ loss
3 Past Service Cost.
3 Net Interest (income)/expenses (78,832) 217,477
5  Actuarial Losses/(Gains) {954,366)
§  Curtaliment {Gain)/ loss
?  Settlament (Gain)/ioss
8 Othars (259,570.00)
Net perodic bensfit cost recognised in the statemant of (55,324) (653,647)




P

The amounts recognised in the statement of other comprehensive income (QOCI}

Pariiculars

2016-17 .

2015-16

Opaning amount recegnisad in OC? outside profit and Ioss account
Remeasurements for the year - Cbligatien (Gair)/loss
Remaasurameant for the yaar - Plan assets {Gain} / Lass

Total Remeasurements Cost f (Credit ) for the vear

Less: Accumutated balances transfarred to retained

earninas

Closing balances {remeasurement {gain)/loss recognised OCI

Gratutity Plan Gratutity Plan
(Funded} (Funded)

(2,236,083} 954,366

(2,235,083) 554,368

- 954,365
(2.236,083) -

d} The changes In the present value of defined benefit obligation representing reconcitiation of opening and closing balances thereof are as
follows:
As at 31 March
2017 As at 31 March 2016
Particul
ardeutars Gratutity Plan Gratutity Plan
(Funded} {Furided)
1 Balaace of the presant value of
Defined benefit Cbligatior as at 01-04-2016 2,296,198 2,747,010
2 Acquisition adiustment
3 Transfer inf (out)
4 Interest expenses 181,270 217,477
S Past Service Cost
6 Current Service Cost 23,508 303,212
7 Curtailment Cost [ (credit) -
8  Settlement Cost/ (credit)
9 Benefits paid {17,135)
10 Remeasurements on cbligation - (Gain} / Loss (2,326,239) {954,366}
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 33-03-2017 174,737 2,296,198
e)
Changes in the fair vaiue of plan assets representing reconciliation of the opening and ctosing balances theraof are as follows:
Gratuity Plan
{Funded}
Partlculars As at 31 March
2017 As at 31 March 2016
i Fair vaive of the pfan assets as at beginning of the pericd 01-04-2016 3,254,778 3,051,943
2 Acuition adjustment ’
3 Transferin/{out)
4 Invastment income 260102
5 Contributions
6 Benefits paid {17.:35)
7 Ameunt paid on settlamant
8 Return on plan assets, axcluging amount recognized in Interast Incoma ~ Gain f {Loss) (90,156) 259,970
] Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period 31.03.2017 3,454,724 3,294,778
10 Actual retuen on plan asssts .
f] Net interest {Income} fexpenses
. Gratuity Plan
. {Funded}
Particulars s ot 31 March
2017 As at 31 March 2016
1 Interest { Income} / Expense - Obligation 181,270 217,477
2 Interest (Incoma) / Expense - Pian assets -
3 Net Intarest (incoma) / Expense for the vear 181,270 217,477
) The broad categories of plan assets as a percentage of total plan assets as at 31-03-2016 of Employee's Gratuity Scheme are as under;

Particulars

As at 31 March
2017

Percentage

As at 31 March 2016

L}

LR

1 Central Government Securities

2 State Government Securities

3 Other Approved Securities { Government Gub:
4 Bondsand Debentures etc.

5 Fixed Deposits

6 Equity Shares

7 Mcnay Market Instrument

8 Funds manaeged by Insurer

raranted Securities)

100,00%

100.00%

Grand Total

100%

100%

Basis used to determine the overall expected return:
The net interest approach effectively aasumes an expected rate of return on plar assets equal to the beginning of the year Discount Rate. Expactad returs of
7.90% has been used for the valuation purpose,

Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date {expressed as weighted averages)

Discount rate as at 31-03-2017 - 7.90%

Expected return on plan assets as at 31-63-2017 - 7.9%
Salary arowth rete : For Gratuity Scheme - 9%

Alirition rate! For aratuity scheme the atirition rate & taken at 9.33%

The estimates of future salary increase considerad in actuasial valuation take inte account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as
supply and demand ia the employment market.
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The amounts partaining to defined benefit plans ara as follows:

Asat 31 March | .o ot 31 March 2016
Particulars 2017 -
Gratuity Plan Gratuity Plan
(Funded} {Funded}
Definad Benefit Cbligation 174,737 2,296,198
Plan Assets ' 3,464,724 2,294,778
1Surplus/(Deficit) 3,289,987 898,580
i Generaf descriptions of defined plans:
1 Gratuity Plan: .
The Company operates gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitied to the benefit equivaient to fifteen days salary last drawn for each completed year of
service. The same is pavable on termination of service or retirament whichever is earlier. The banefit vests after fiva yaars of continuous servige.
2 Company's Pension Plan:
The company operates a Pension Scheme for specified ex-empioyees wherein the beneficiaries are entitied to defined monthly pensien.
k) The Company expects to fund Rs Nil. B
H Sensitivity analysis .
Sensltivity analys's indicates the influence of 2 reasenable change in certain significant assumptions on the outcome of the Present value of abligaion{PV0).
Sensitivity analys’s Is done by varying (increasing/ decresing) one parametar by 100 basis points (1%}
Change in assumption __Effect on gratuity obligation
As at 31 March .
2017 As at 31 March 2016
1 Discount rate
Increase by 1% to 8.9%
Decrease by 1% to 6.9%
2 Salary increase rate
Increase by 1% to 10.0%
Dacrease by 1% te 8.0%
2 Withdrawal rate :

Increase by 1% to 8.0%
Decrease by 1% to 6.0%

Related Party Disciosures

(A} Names of the related party and nature of relationship whare cantrol exists

Sr. No. |Name of the related party Kature of relationship
1 |Alok Industries Limited Holding Company
2!Graba! Alck Internatienal Limited Subsidiary Company
3|Milets. a.5. Subsidiary Company.
4 Aok Industries internationai Limited Subsidiary Company
SiGrabat Alok (UK} Limited Subsidiary Company
6 alck International Inc, (U.5.4) Fellow Subsidary
7i8lok Sincaoora PTE Ltd. Fellow Subsidary
8lalck Internatienal {Middie East) FZE Fellow Subsidary
9alok Global Trading {Middle East) FZE Eellow Subsidary

10) Aok Global Singapore Pre. itd. ‘| Fellow Subsidary

11)Alck Trading Sinoaoore Pte, Lid Fellow Subsidary

12 |alck Merchant Sinaapare Pte, Lid, Fellow Subsidary.

13)Alck Universal Sirgapare Pte. tid, Fellow Subsidary,

14)Alspun Infrastructize Limited Associate

15|Ashford Infotech Private Limited Associate

16|Alck Denims (Iadia) Limited Entity under Common
Cenirol

17 |Alok Knit Exports Private Limited Entity under Common

. Control

18|Alck Textile Traders Entity under Commaon
Control -

19|Ashck B. Jiwrajka (HUF) Entity under Common .
Centrol

20|Ashok Reaftors Private Limited Entity under Common
Control

21 |Mtrvan Exports Entity under Common
Control

22 |Pramatex Enterprises Entity under Common
Control

23!Surendra 8, Jiwrajke (HUF} Eatity under Common
Control

24|Trumphant Victory Holding Limited Entity znder Common
Control

25|0. Surendra & Co. Entity under Common
Control

26|Dilip 8, Jiwrajka (HUF) Entity under Common
Control

27 |Avan Packaging and Exports Entity uvnder Common
Control




(B) Disclosure of related parties transactions

Sr No Nature of transaction/refationship/major parties 2016-17 2015-16
Amount Amount for Major Amount Amount for Major
partlas * parties *
1 Purchase of goods & services - -
2 Sale of goods/contract revenue & services - 3,486,551
Subsidiary /Fellow subsidiary Companies )
3 |Rendering Services . 2,720,521 2,720,521 85,863,217 85,853,917
subsidiary/Fellow subsidiary Companies
4 Receiving Services - - -
SubsidiaryfFellow subsidiary Companies
5 |sale of Fixed Assets - -
Subsidiary /Fellow subsidiary C;-}mpanies
6 [Investment Made
Subsidiary/Fellow subsidiary Companies
Alsoun [nfrastrocture Lid. 218,037,597 218,037,597 209,538,805 209,538,805
Ashford Infotech Private Limited 770,873,198 770,873,198 753,828,818 753,828,818
7 Bividend Paid - -
8 Blvidend Received ' - -
Subsidiary/Fellow subsidiary Companies
9 pepoesit Paid - -
Subsidiary/ Fellow Subsidiary Company - -
10 |Deposit Refunded - -
Subsjdiaryj Fellow Subsidiary Company
11 |Advance Given 30.13é,500 30,136,500 1,572,506,030 ' 1,572,506,630
Subsidiary/ Fellow Subsldiary Company
Alok Industries International Limited
12 |Advance Returned 22,070,000 - -

Subsidiary/ Fellow Subsidiary Company
Alok Industries International Limited

29,070,000

* Major parties denote entities who account for 10% or more of the aggregate for that category of transaction




{ C Y Amourt due to/from related parties

5r No Nature of transaction/relationship/major parties 2016-17 2015-16
' Amount Amaint for Major Amaunt Amount for Major
parties partias

1 |Accounts receivable
Subsidiary/Fellow subsidiary Companies
Alok Industries International Ltd. 3,112,021,981 3,112,021,981 3,1:2,021,981 3,112,021,981
Alzpun Infrastructure Ltd, 1,745,000 . 1,745,000 ’
Alok Knit Exports tid. 12,834,000 {20,000}
Avan Packing 69,662 85,662
TOTAL 3,128,670,6449 3,113,816,644

2 |Amount Due
Alok Tndustries Ltd, 14,318,423,512 14,318,423,512 £3,260,501,794 - 13,250,501,794
Grabal Alok International Umited 27,056,307 27.G56,807
TOTAL 14,345,480,319 i13,287,558,601

{ D T Names of related parties with whom transactions have been entered Into:

1} Holding company
Aok Industries Ltd

2} Subsidiary Companies
Alok Industries International Limited
Grabal Alok (UK) Limited

3) Entities Under commaon control
Aok Knit Exports Private Limited




ALDK INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to finarcial stataments for the vear ended 31 March 2017
fAmounts in Indian Runees )

Note 40: Exolanation of kransition to Ind AS

These are Company's fitst finandlal statements prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS} as notfied
under Companies' {indian Accountlng Standards) Rules, 2015. In preparing the financtal statements for the year ended 3%
March 2036 and balance sheet as at 1 April 2015 {Date cof transition), the Company has adjusted amounts reported
previously in financlat statements prepared In accordance with indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian
GAAP}. This note explalas the princlpat adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financlal stataments,
including the balance sheet as at 1 April 2015 and the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016.

Exemptions aoolied
Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions fram the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind
AS, The Campany has elected to apply the followlng exempbions;

1. Property. olant and eauioment and intangible assets

The Company has elected to continue with the carying valuz for all of Its property, plant and equipment & intangible assets
as recognised In Its Indizn GAAP financlats as deemad cost at the transition date.

2. Investment in joint ventuire to be carried at cost

The Company has efected to carmry the investment In subsidlaries and associates at cost as at the transitlan date.

3. Thvestment in joint venture to be carried at cost

Exceotions applied
1, Estimates

Upen an assessment of the estimates made under Indian GAAP, the Company has conduded that there was no pecassity to
revise such estimates under Ing AS, except where estimates were required by Ind AS and not required by Indiar GAAP. -

Exolanation of transition to Ind AS

An explanaﬂoﬁ of how the transition fram Indlan GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financlal position, financial
performance and cash flow s set out In the following bles and notes that accompany the fables. The recondiliations Include-

- equity reconciltation as at 1 April 2015;

- aquity recenclliation as at 31 March 2016;

- profit recenciliation for the year ended 31 March 2016; and

There are ne materlal adjustments bo the cash flow statements

In the reconciliations mentinned above, certain reclassifications have been made from Indian GAAP financial information to
align with the Ind AS presentaticn.

e




Reconciliation of eauity as previeusly reported under Indian GAAP to Ind AS

Financial flabilitias

Particulars Hotes .31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Indian GAAP Effect of transition Ind AS Indian GAAP EHact of transition| Ind AS
ASSETS
1) jNon-current assets
Property. plant and eauioment B.563.854.376 18,315,860,202) 247,554,174 8,612,111.211 (B8.334,465,334); 277.645.877
Capltal work-in-proaress 153,264,631 193.264,631 193.264.631 ) 193.264.631
Investment oroperty - 8.315,860.202 8.315.860.202 - 8.334,455.334 8.334.465.334
. Gther Intanolble assets 18.606.814 18.606.814 29,315,218 29,315,218
Financial assets -
Investments fo} 860,650,000 102,717.623 963,367,623 860,650,000 78,816,653 939,466,653
Trade recelvables - - - -
Loans 27175777 27175777 30.823.745 30,823,745
Cthers - - C - -
Deferred tax assets (net) rdy 119.253.593 (110,253.5¢1 - 85.210.040 (85,210,040 -
Cther non-current asselts 183,322.131 189,372,131 187,992,333 187.992 3%
Total non-current assets 9.963.127.322 {2.535.970V} 8.955,591.352 0,999.366.978 (6.393.386) 9.992.973.5689
€21 |Current assets
Inventories 1,919.649,035 1.91%.649.035 2.773.735.958 2,773.735.958
Financlal assets - -
Trade receivables 632.464.920 63Z.464.920 84.657.8565 B4,657,865
Cash and cash cauivalents 21.732.882 21.732.882 155,426,797 155,426,797
Bank balances other than - - ) - -
Lloans 3.115.031.259 3.115,031,259 1.542.466.700 1.542.456.700
Others 475.249 475.249 1.219.705 1,219,705
Cusrzent tax asset fnetl 144,186,388 144,186,388 195,401,233 195,401,233
Qther cufrent assets 851.393.783 851.393.783 895.515.023 £95.919.023
Yotal current assets 6.664,933.515 - 6.634.933.515 5.648. 837 281 - 5.648,827.281
‘Total assets 16,648,060,837 (7,535.970) 16.640,524,867 15,648,194 256 [5,393,305) 15,641,800,B70
EQULETY AND LIABILETIES
Eaulty
Eauity share caoital 500,000 500.000 500.000 500.000
Other eavity {bY e d) {2,166.B04 7161 434,615.372 {1.732,189,344) {1,766.421,185) 1.092.827 113 (673,594,072}
Total eauity (2,166.304.7161 434615372  (1.731.689.344) [1,765.921.135% 1.092.827.113 (673,094.072)
Liabifities
{1} |Non-current liabllities
Financial liabilities y
Borrowings ey 16,962,163 ,857 {3.674.545.256) 13.287.558.601 16,553,760,111 {4,6656,526.027) 11.887.234.084
Trade pavable - - -+ -
Other financial kabllitles 191,186 191.186 10.766.570 10.766.570
Provisions {96,445) (596.445} 524,078 524,078
Deferred tax Habildes (net) (a {a 3.232.393.914 3,232.353.212 n 3.567.305.528 3,567,305,528
Other non-current tahllities - - - v
Total nen-current liabilities 16.962,198,593 (4421515425 16.520.047,251 16.565,050.752 | (1.699.220.499) 15,465.830.260
{2} |Current liahjlities

Borrowinags 1.354,735.349 1,354,735,349 #77.659,813 .277.655.812

Trade pavables - 266.785.6896 266,785,896 260.965.814 260.965.814
Other current financial Fabiitles 135.332.216 131.332.216 174.282,845 174.292.845

Other current liabilities 9C,766.627 80,766,627 127.606.737 127.606.,737
Provisions 8,545,873 8.546.873 8,549 473 8.549.471
Total curent Habillties 1.852,166.961 - 1,853,166,881 £49.064,682 - 849.064.682

Tatal liahilities

18,814,365.554

£442.151.342)

18.372.214.212

17,414,115 441

£1.099.220.499)

16.314,894,942

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

{7.535,970)

16,640,524 867

25.648,194,256

{6,393, 3886}

15,641 800,870

36,648 060,837

[




Recanciliation of orofit 25 previously reparted under Indian GAAP to Ind AS

Particulars

Year endud 31 March 301

Indlan GAAP

Effect aof transition

([} |Revenue from ooeratlons

1.235,243,454

23.800.970

Ind AS

1,235,242,954

{1 |Other Income 120.375,602 157.276,572
{IIYY Total Incoime 1.363,618,556 23.500,970 1.387.519.526
(DN [Expanses
Cost of materals consumed 736,618 - 736,618
Purchasas of Stock-In-Trade 605,368,919 - 505,368,919
Changes In inventories of fnlshed 854,086,923 - 854,086,973
aonds and work-In-broaress
Emolovee benefits expense fa} 10,283,292 954,366 11,237,658
Financa costs {b1 104.452,945 291.580,771 1.096.433.716
Depreciation and amortization 46,863,931 - 46,863,531
exaense
Qther (b 157.253.014 - 167.253.034
Total expense: 1,789,045.642 592,935,137 2.781.980.2 7%
iV) |Profit / (loss) befope tax (425,427,085} (969,034,167)| (1,394,461,253)
(VI) |Tax expenses .
Current =x -
Tax pertaining to orlor vears
Deferred tax {dy (25.043.554) (310,362 .60 {335.206.514)
¢VIIV] Profit floss) for the parfod (400,383,532} {658.871.2071| {1.059.254.239)
{VII | Dther comprehensive income
i
A |Items that will not be reclassified to {a) - 954,366 954,366
orofit ar loss
Income tax refating to tems that will {d} - (294,899) {294,899}
not be redassified to profit or ioss
B ;Items that will be reclassified to prafit
or fnss
Income tax relating to lters that will
bg rectassified to nrofit ar lgss
(XX) [Total comprehensive income for (4D0,383,532) (658,211,740)| (L,058,595,373)

the periad {comprising profit
{frss) and other tcomprehensive

inenmm fnr the narindl

Notes to the recanciliations:

fa} Emplovee benefit expenses - actuarlal eains and |osses and raturn on plan assets
Under Indlan GAAP, actuarial gains and losses and retumn on plan assets on post-employment defined benafit plans are

, recognised Immediately [n statement of profit and loss. Under Ind AS, remaasuremests which camprise of actuarial
gains and losses, retum on plan assets and changes in the effect of asset celllng, IF any, with respect to post-

employment defined benefit plans are reg
remeasurements recogrised in OCT are naver reclassifiad b statem:

4 y In other comipr
ent of profit and loss.

income (QCT). Further,

o= sremeond



()

-

e}

(d

=

The impact arisinn fram this chanae is summarised 2s follows:

iStatement of profit and loss Year ended 31 March
2016
Profit and loss
Empgloyee benefits expense 954,366
Impact on profit or nss {954 366)
Other comprahensive inceme
Ttems that wlilt not be reclassifled to profit or 954,366
Impact on other comprehensive income 954,366
Impact on total campr income -

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive Income and transferred to retained eamings.
Accordingly, this adjustment does fot have any Impact on equilty,

Loan fram Alok Industries

Under Indian GAAP, Interest free loan frem Alok Industries was recorded at transaction price. Under Ind AS, interast
free loans are treated as financlai labllity. Such lablilty is recorded at fair value ab inftfal recegnition and amortised
cost using effective interest rate methed on subsequent measurement.

The impact arisina from this ;:hanaa is summarised as follawa:

Year ended 31 March
2016

Statement of prafit and loss

591,560.771
{391.9A0,771)

Finance costs

Timpact an profit or loss

Bajance sheet 31 March 2016 1 Aorii 2015

Berrowings - Hon current 13.554.545.256) {4.666.526.027Y

Impact on retained 3.674,545.256 4.666.526.027

2016
Other incomne
- Alosun Infrastructure 7/952.394
~ Ashford Infotech 15.948.576
. Impact on profit or Juss 23.900.970

Investment in oraference sharcs

Under Indian GAAP, lnvestment in praference shares is recorded al transaction price, Under Ind AS, Investment In
preference shares is treated as finandaf asset. Such asset is recorded at falr vafue at Inftial recognition and amortised
cost using effective Interest rate method on subsequent measurement. The difference between falr valus and
transaction grice on {nitlal recognition Is recognised as additlonal investment In associates,

The impact arisina fram this chanoe Is summarised as follows:

Statement of profit and loss Year ended 31 March

Balance sheet 31 March 20416 1 April 2015

Investments - Non current
Preference shares - Alosun and Ashford

- Alosun Iafrastruciure
- Ashford Infotech

Fauity ipvestment - Alosui and Ashiford
- Alosur Infrastructure
- Ashford Infotech

160.956.168)
(416.588.188)

89,734,573
490,567,006

(68,948,583}
{432.536.763}

89,734,973
490,567,006

Impact an earnintgs 102.717.623 78,816,653

Deferred tax |
Under Indizn GAAP, deferred taxes are recognised using income statement approach l.e, refiecting the tax effects of

" timing differences between accounting income and taxable Income for the pedod. tnder Ind AS, deferrad taxes are

recognised using bafance sheet approach Le, refiedting the tax effects of temporary differences between the camying
ameunts of assets and (labifiyes for Anandial reporting purposes and the amounts used for Exation purposes using the
income tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at reporting date. Alse, deferred taxes ane recognised on account of
the above mentioned changes explained in nates {a) to {c}, wh g are d belov.




The impact arisina from this chanae is summarised as follows:

Statement of profit and loss Year ended 31 March
2016

Daferred tax receqnised in profit and loss (310,152,560}

Impact on profit or loss 318,162,960

Deferred tax recognised In other comprehensive (294,899)

Income

Impact on other caomprehensive income {234,899}

Impact on total comnrehensive income 309,868,061

Balance sheet 31 March 2016 1 Aprit 2015
Deferrad tax

Deferred tax asset reversal under Indian GAAP (110.253,593) (85,210,040)
Deferred tax lizbility created under Ind AS 3,232,3533,914 3,567.305.528
Impact on retained earmings (3,342,647,507) {3,652,515,568)]

{») Investment propérty reclassification
Under Indlan GAAP, there Is limited guidance on Investraent property. Under Ind AS, investment property comgprises of
land or building held for earning rentals or for capital appreciation or both., Where a property is heid for a cutrently
undetermined future use, it Is regarded as held for capital appreciation. Investment property is required to be measured
at cost and is subsequently depreciated based on its useful life, Fair value of the Investment property is to be disclosed
at every reporting period end.

Balance shest 31 March 2016 £ April 2015
Property, plant and equipment (8,315,860,202) (8,334,465,334)
Investment property 8,315,860,202 8,334,465,334
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